
 
 
 
 
 

RFQ # 2019-05 

 

Request for Quotation / Proposal 

Emergency Ambulance Billing Service Agreement –  

Fire Department 

 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
RFQ # 2019-05 

 

 

In answer to questions asked :     ANSWER 

 

1) Can companies outside USA apply for this?    NO 

 

2) Are meetings to be held at the Colchester  

Hayward Fire Dept location in Colchester , CT  YES 

 

3) Can the tasks outlined in the RFQ be performed 

outside the USA?      NO, data integrity issues  

   could be problematic and are deemed to be NOT in the best 

    interest of the Town of Colchester. Additional legal 

   jurisdiction would also be an issue. 

 

4)  Can the RFQ be submitted via email?   NO, instructions to bidders  

                                                            are specific, and are non-waivable. 

 

5)  How many patients transported FY 2018   1167 

6) How much did the Town bill, and what was collection %?    $1,216,378        58% 

7) Current ePCR software?     emsCharts – but may  

Change to ESO  7/1/19 
 

Town of Colchester, Connecticut 
127 Norwich Avenue,  Colchester, CT  06415 


